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21.21 UNSPECIFIED PARAGRAPH

FISHER CONTROLS PART 21 NOTIFICATION INTERIM REPORT - POSSIBLE DISC PIN ISSUE ON A TYPE
All BUTTERFLY VALVE

The following information was received by facsimile:

"Pursuant to 10 CFR 21.21(a)(2), Fisher Controls International, LLC ("Fisher") is providing the required written
interim notification of a possible deviation or failure to comply. On October 13, 2011, Fisher became aware of a
possible issue with the disc pin engagement of a 20" Type Al1 Butterfly Valve, Serial Number 19102243. The
affected valve was returned to Fisher for evaluation and correction and, upon correction, was returned to the
customer [Clinton Power Station] on November 21, 2011.

"Fisher expects to complete its evaluation by January 31, 2012. At that time, if the evaluation reveals that a
potential issue exists with the disc pin engagement, Fisher will issue a notification per the requirements of 10 CFR
21.21(b)."
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EMERSONM [FISHER]

Facsimile

301 South First Ave
Marshalltown, IA 50158

T

T 641-754-2688

F 641-754-2684

To: Vernon Hodge

Fax: 301-816-5151

From: Bill FitzgeraldFlVP Nuclear Business Unit

Date: 12/13/2011

Pages: 1
(inci cover)

Vernon

Original 10 CFR 21.21 (a)(2) Interim Notification is be sent out today by certified mail.
We will also send a copy by fax to 301-816-5151.

If you have any questions, please contact the following:

George Baitinger
QA Manager
641-754-2026

Thanks

Trish Crosser I Executive Assistant I Fisher Division
Emerson Procese Management 1 301 S. 1st Avenue I Marehailtown, Iowa 50158 1 USA
T +1 641.754.2688 1 F +1 641.754.2688
Trlsh.Crosser@Emerson.com
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Vernon

Original 10 CFR 21.21 (a)(2) Interim Notification is be sent out today by certified mail.
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Trish Crosser I Execlive Assistani I Fisher Division
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T +1 641.754.26881 F +1 641.754.2688
Trlsh.Crosser@Emerson.com


